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Dated: 17.12.2021 
 

AMENDMENT No.– I 

 

Project Name:   Tender for “Construction of Academic Block, Hostel Blocks, Residential Quarters etc. for Establishment of New Medical 

College at Banswara, Rajasthan” 
 

Tender No.   HSCC/MED/BANSWARA/PH-I/2021/02 

 

This has reference to subject work, the following Amendment may be noted, which shall be treated as a part of the contract to be uploaded along with tender/ 

bid: 

(1) Reply to Pre Bid Queries raised by bidders during pre –bid meeting held on 10.12.2021 at HSCC, Head Office, Noida  

 

Sl. 

No. 

Ref. Cl. No.  Ref. 

Vol. 

Pre-bid Queries / Bidder’s Request / Description Reply/ Clarification/ Amendment  

1. Cl.No. 1.4.1 - 

Eligibility 

Criteria 

“Similar 

Works” 

Vol.-I  

(NIT/ 

PQ & 

ITB) 

We would like to bring you notice to the Qualifying Criteria 

laid down in the NIT for the subject Tenders which are 

restrictive in nature and therefore we request you to kindly 

modify the qualification requirements, to enable more 

participation. 

  

For your convenience, we have represented below, the 

proposed clause by clause amendment: 

 

“Similar work” shall mean a Project comprising Construction 

of any multistoried RCC framed structure minimum Five 

storeys or 16.25 meter Height above ground level (machine 

room and mumty shall not be counted as a storey) including 

finishing works, internal water supply, sanitary installations 

and internal electrical installations, all executed under one 

composite agreement/ work order. 

 

No Change, Shall be as per tender condition. 

2. Last Date of 

submission of 

bid  

 

Vol.-I  

(NIT/ 

PQ & 

ITB) 

 

We also request you kindly extend the bid due date by 2 

weeks. 

No Change, Shall be as per NIT schedule below:  

The Last date to fill/upload the tender through e-Tendering is 

28.12.2020 upto 14:00 hrs. & Opening at 15:00 hrs. 
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Sl. 

No. 

Ref. Cl. No.  Ref. 

Vol. 

Pre-bid Queries / Bidder’s Request / Description Reply/ Clarification/ Amendment  

3. Cl.No. 1.4.1 – 

Eligibility 

Criteria (F) 

Vol.-I  

(NIT/ 

PQ & 

ITB) 

Work Experience in Joint Ventures (JV) may kindly be 

considered for pre-qualification 

Past Experience in Joint Ventures (JV) is not considered. 

4. Civil Works:  Vol.-V 

(BOQ) 

RMC plant/ outside ready mix concrete is allowed or not 

allowed? 

 

Bidder shall install calibrated, computerised Batch Mix Plant of 

adequate capacity. In case of failure of Batching plant, outside 

ready mix concrete of approved manufacturer may be allowed as 

per approved design mix at no extra cost.   

 

5. Civil Works:  Vol.-V 

(BOQ) 

PPC Cement as per CPWD for both RCC & other works is 

allowed? 

For RCC Structural works – OPC 43 Grade only. 

For Other than RCC works – OPC 43 Grade / PPC. 

 

6. Availability of 

space 

  Can we use space within campus for setting up of Batching 

Plant, temporary Contractor Office, Stores, Workshops & 

Labour Camps etc.? 

 

Shall be as per Tender conditions. 

Bidder should visit and examine the site before submitting the 

bid. Spaces for batching plant, steel/shuttering yard, godown etc. 

may be provided depending upon availability. The bidder shall 

not have any claim whatsoever reason in case the space is not 

provided 

.  

7. 4.1.1.  

Approval 

Required 

Vol.-III  

(SCC) 

The Payment of fees/Administrative expenses etc for 

approval/clearances etc. shall be reimbursed based on 

documentary evidence as per actual.  

Kindly Clarify? 

All the statutory expenditure incurred towards payment to the 

local body/Authorities for getting statutory approval/clearances 

etc. will be paid / reimbursed by owner on submission of proof of 

payment/ deposition.  

 

8. 41.0 

(Clause 10C) 

Price Variation 

Vol.-III  

(SCC) 

Please permit Price variation payable after stipulated date of 

completion. 

Price variation shall be payable only upto stipulated date of 
completion. No Price escalation shall be paid beyond that period. 
 

9. Clause 1 (ii) 

(Performance 

Guarantee) : 

Vol.-II  

(GCC) 

Please clarify which Format we use for preparation of 

Performance Guarantee? 
Performance Bank Guarantee – shall be prepared as per Form C 
(Form of Performance Guarantee Bank Guarantee) of Vol.-I 
(NIT/PQ & ITB) of tender document. 

10. 41.0 

(Clause 10C) 

Price Variation 

Para (G). 

Vol.-III  

(SCC) 

Para (G) “Price Variation in installation of elevators, 

supply/installation of Centrally Air Conditioning and Central 

Evaporating Cooling Works” 

 

Stands Deleted 

11. Delay in 

payment 

 Delay in payment In case of delay in payment of bills due to any reason after 

prescribed time limit, the contractor shall not be entitled to any 

interest and other financial claim in this regard. 
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Sl. 

No. 

Ref. Cl. No.  Ref. 

Vol. 

Pre-bid Queries / Bidder’s Request / Description Reply/ Clarification/ Amendment  

12. Clause No. 

2.3.12 (Sealing 

and Marking  

of Bids) 

 

Vol.-I  

(NIT/ 

PQ & 

ITB) 

Clause No. 2.3.12 (Sealing and Marking of Bids)  

 

Clause No. 2.3.12  - Sealing and Marking of Bids 

 

Para (c) and Para (d) is not applicable. 

13. Cl.No. 32.7 

(Temporary 

Fencing) 

 

Vol.-III  

(SCC) 

Please remove temporary fencing from the scope of 

contractor. 

Stands Deleted 

14. Item no. 16.21 : 

Civil Works 

(BOQ- Part A)  

Vol.-V 

(BOQ) 

The following item no. 16.21 under subhead 16.00 (NON SHEDULE ITEMS) of Civil Work BOQ (Part –A) of Volume -V - 

Stands Deleted 
 

Sl.No. Ref. 

No 

Description Unit Total 

Quantity 

Rate Total Amount 

(Rs.) 

16.21 NS Providing the vehicle (car) in good running condition at 

any time for exclusive use of engineer during currency 

of contract. The numbr of vehicles and period shall be 

informed by the engineer as per requirement. The rate 

are inclusive of service of drivers, fuel, oil, lubrication, 

comnsumables, maintenance etc all complete. 

KM 50000.00 15.00 750000.00 

 
 

 

All other terms & Conditions of the Tender shall remain unchanged. 

 

Prospective bidders are advised to regularly scan through HSCC e-tender portal http://www.tenderwizard.com/HSCC & HSCC website 

http://www.hsccltd.co.in as corrigendum/amendments etc., if any, will be notified on this portal only and separate advertisement will not be made for this. 
 

 

                                                                                      GM (Projects) 
HSCC (India) Ltd. 


